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Honorable Scott Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  McKesson Corp., et al. v. True Health Chiropractic, Inc., et al., No. 18-987
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioners McKesson Corporation and McKesson Technologies, Inc.
(“McKesson”) in this matter. I write regarding the extension of time requested by respondents
True Health Chiropractic, Inc. and McLaughlin Chiropractic Associates, Inc. within which to
file their response to the petition.

McKesson does not oppose an extension of 39 days, to and including May 21, 2019, for
respondents to file their brief in opposition. McKesson opposes any further extension, as
McKesson wishes to allow the Court an opportunity to consider this petition before its summer
recess.

An extension to and including May 21, 2019 would give respondents ample time to respond
to McKesson’s petition. The petition was filed on January 25, 2019. Respondents waived
response 34 days later, on February 28, 2019. A deadline of May 21, 2019 would give
respondents a total of 116 days from the filing of the petition to prepare and file a brief in
opposition.

Accordingly, McKesson respectfully requests that any extension of time to file respondents’
brief in opposition be limited to 39 days, to and including May 21, 2019.

Respectfully submitted,
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Joseph R. Palmore

cc: Glenn L. Hara
Willem F. Jonckheer



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I served the following document on the individuals listed below
by third-party carrier on March 18, 2019.

Petitioners’ Response to Respondents’ Request for an Extension of Time to File Response
to Petition for Certiorari
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Dated: March 18, 2019 s/ Joseph R. Palmore
Joseph R. Palmore




